

## Amendment to the Energy Purchase Agreement

The amendments to the draft Energy Purchase Agreement (“EPA”) are stated in the table below

Sr. No.	EPA Clause Reference	Current Clause of the EPA	Proposed Clause of the revised EPA
1.	1.1	<p><b>“Carrying Costs”</b> — Unless otherwise amended by NEPRA, the interest (or mark-up) limited to KIBOR plus [●] for Rupee based financing and SOFR/ plus [●] for Foreign Currency based financing, as applicable, as agreed under the Financing Documents, payable in or converted into Rupees accruing on the then-outstanding principal amount of the relevant portion of the debt under the Financing Documents related to the Complex; provided that if the Seller secures full or portion of the debt under any concessionary financing scheme, including one introduced by the State Bank of Pakistan, the Carrying Costs for such portion of the debt shall be calculated on the basis of the rate applicable to such concessionary financing availed by the Seller.</p>	<p><b>“Carrying Costs”</b> — Unless otherwise amended by NEPRA, the <u>actual</u> interest (or mark-up) <del>limited to KIBOR plus [●] for Rupee based financing and SOFR/ plus [●] for Foreign Currency based financing, as applicable,</del> <u>for the period on the Seller as agreed under the Financing Documents Document, payable in or converted into Rupees accruing on the then-outstanding principal amount of the relevant portion of the debt under the Financing Documents related to the Complex but not exceeding KIBOR plus two and half percent (2.5%) for Rupee based financing and SOFR plus four and half percent (4.5%) for Foreign Currency based financing;</u> provided that if the Seller secures full or portion of the debt under any concessionary financing scheme, including one introduced by the State Bank of Pakistan, the Carrying Costs for such portion of the debt shall be calculated on the basis of the rate applicable to such concessionary financing availed by the Seller.</p>
2.	1.1	<p><b>“SOFR”</b> – The Secured Overnight Financing Rate, or SOFR is a backward-looking compounded rate based on the volume weighted median of overnight daily treasury repo transactions i.e., the cost of borrowing cash overnight collateralized by U.S. Treasury securities.</p>	<p><b>“SOFR”</b> – <del>The Secured Overnight Financing Rate, or SOFR is a backward-looking compounded rate based on the volume weighted median of overnight daily treasury repo transactions i.e., the cost of borrowing cash overnight collateralized by U.S. Treasury securities.</del> <u>The secured overnight financing rate administered by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York (or any other person which</u></p>

			<u>takes over the administration of that rate) published by the Federal Reserve Bank of New York (or any other person which takes over the publication of that rate).</u>
3.	2.2(b)	If there occurs a PPFME or a CLFME that, in either case, requires the Purchaser to make payments to the Seller pursuant to Section 15.6(a)(iii) and 15.6(i), then, unless Section 2.2(e) applies, the Term at the end of the Agreement shall be extended for a period equal to the number of Days such PPFME or CLFME, as the case may be, was in effect. During such extended period, the Seller shall be paid [●%] of the Energy Price prevalent at the end of 25th Agreement Year, on account of O&M and insurance costs in respect of such period.	If there occurs a PPFME or a CLFME that, in either case, requires the Purchaser to make payments to the Seller pursuant to Section 15.6(a)(iii)(B) and 15.6(i), then, unless Section 2.2(e) applies, the Term at the end of the Agreement shall be extended for a period equal to the number of Days such PPFME or CLFME, as the case may be, was in effect. During such extended period, the Seller shall be paid {●%}: <u>(i) twenty five percent (25%) of the Energy Price prevalent; and (ii) the actual O&amp;M and insurance costs, not exceeding twelve percent (12%) of the Energy Price, prevailing at the end of 25th Agreement Year, on account of O&amp;M and insurance costs in respect of such period provided reasonable and verifiable documentary evidence is submitted to the Purchaser in respect of actual O&amp;M and insurance costs.</u>
4.	2.2(d)	Any payments following a resumption of the supply of Net Delivered Energy after any FME Suspension Period and the Seller Suspension Period set out in Section 15.6(A)(a) and 16.3(B)(d) respectively under this Agreement, shall be in accordance with the applicable Reference Tariff prevailing at the date of such suspension together with any applicable indexation.	Any payments following a resumption of the supply of Net Delivered Energy after any FME Suspension Period <del>and</del> , the Seller Suspension Period <u>and PPFME/CLFME Pendency Period</u> set out in Sections 15.6(A)(a) <del>and</del> , 16.3(B)(d) and <u>2.2(e)</u> respectively under this Agreement, shall be in accordance with the applicable Reference Tariff prevailing at the date of such suspension together with any applicable indexation.
5.	6.5(a)	Within seven (07) Days of the Effective Date, the Seller shall give to the Purchaser written notice of the Scheduled Commercial Operations Date then	Within seven (07) Days of the Effective Date, the Seller shall give to the Purchaser written notice of the Scheduled Commercial Operations Date then

		<p>anticipated by the Seller (which date shall not in any event be earlier than the earliest date on which the Commercial Operations Date may occur hereunder). Following receipt of such notice, the Purchaser shall commence the final design of the Purchaser Interconnection Facilities. Thereafter, the Purchaser shall provide to the Seller reports on the progress of the Purchaser Interconnection Works until their completion. The Purchaser shall complete the Purchaser Interconnection Works so as to be able to accept Net Delivered Energy at the Interconnection Point to carry out the Commissioning Tests no later than [●] Days prior to the Scheduled Commercial Operations Date notified by the Seller to the Purchaser pursuant to this Section 6.5(a); <u>provided, however</u>, that such completion date shall be extended on a Day-for-Day basis for any changes in the Scheduled Commercial Operations Date, and to the extent necessary because of the occurrence of any of the following:</p>	<p>anticipated by the Seller (which date shall not in any event be earlier than the earliest date on which the Commercial Operations Date may occur hereunder). Following receipt of such notice, the Purchaser shall commence the final design of the Purchaser Interconnection Facilities. Thereafter, the Purchaser shall provide to the Seller reports on the progress of the Purchaser Interconnection Works until their completion. The Purchaser shall complete the Purchaser Interconnection Works so as to be able to accept Net Delivered Energy at the Interconnection Point to carry out the Commissioning Tests no later than <del>{●}</del><u>[fifteen (15)]</u> Days prior to the Scheduled Commercial Operations Date notified by the Seller to the Purchaser pursuant to this Section 6.5(a); <u>provided, however</u>, that such completion date shall be extended on a Day-for-Day basis for any changes in the Scheduled Commercial Operations Date, and to the extent necessary because of the occurrence of any of the following:</p>
6.	6.5(a)(iii)	<p>a Force Majeure Event that materially and adversely affects the Purchaser's ability to perform its obligations in accordance with this Article VI;</p>	<p>a Force Majeure Event that materially and adversely affects the Purchaser's ability to perform its obligations in accordance with this Article VI; <u>Any or any circumstances / events that are beyond Purchaser's reasonable control and cause delay in construction or operations of Purchaser Interconnection Facilities;</u></p>
7.	6.5(a)(iv) <sup>1</sup>	<p>Any circumstances / events that are beyond Purchaser's reasonable control and cause delay in</p>	<p>Deleted</p>

<sup>1</sup> Pursuant to the said change, Section 6.5(a)(v) will accordingly be renumbered as Section 6.5(a)(iv).

		construction or operations of Purchaser Interconnection Facilities	
8.	6.5(b)	In addition, if the Purchaser has not completed the Purchaser Interconnection Works by the date which is [●] Days following the date by which the Purchaser Interconnection Facilities were required to be completed in accordance with Section 6.5(a) as such date may be extended pursuant to Section 6.5(a)(i), (ii), (iii) and (iv), and such delay causes a delay in Commissioning of the Complex, as certified by the Engineer, then the Purchaser shall pay to the Seller monthly, in arrears, (and prorated for any portion of a Month) an amount equal to the Carrying Cost plus [●%] of the Energy Price on account of partial reimbursement of actual O&M and insurance costs multiplied by the Average Daily Energy for each Day during the period of such delay.	In addition, if the Purchaser has not completed the Purchaser Interconnection Works by the date which is <del>[●]</del> <u>ninety (90)</u> Days following the date by which the Purchaser Interconnection Facilities were required to be completed in accordance with Section 6.5(a) as such date may be extended pursuant to Section 6.5(a)(i), (ii), (iii) and (iv), and such delay causes a delay in Commissioning of the Complex, as certified by the Engineer, then the Purchaser shall pay to the Seller monthly, in arrears, (and prorated for any portion of a Month) an amount equal to the Carrying Cost plus <del>[●%]</del> <u>of the Energy Price on account of partial reimbursement—fifty (50%) of actual O&amp;M and insurance costs for the period but not exceeding six percent (6%) of the Energy Price</u> multiplied by the Average Daily Energy for each Day during the period of such delay <u>provided reasonable and verifiable documentary evidence is submitted by the Seller to the Purchaser in respect of Carrying Cost, actual O&amp;M and insurance costs.</u>
9.	6.5(c)	In addition to payment set out in Section 6.5(b) above for the period of such delay, if the delay by the Purchaser in completing the Purchaser Interconnection Facilities continues beyond the [●] Day following the date of the issuance by the Engineer of the Certificate of Readiness for Synchronization and a simultaneous certificate by the Engineer that the delay caused by the Purchaser would likely cause the then-scheduled Commissioning Tests to be delayed, the Purchaser	In addition to payment set out in Section 6.5(b) above for the period of such delay, if the delay by the Purchaser in completing the Purchaser Interconnection Facilities continues beyond the <del>[●]</del> <u>one hundred eighty(180)</u> Day following the date of the issuance by the Engineer of the Certificate of Readiness for Synchronization and a simultaneous certificate by the Engineer that the delay caused by the Purchaser would likely cause the then-scheduled Commissioning Tests to be

	<p>shall also be required to pay the principal sum of the debt when due pursuant to the repayment schedule as set out under the relevant Financing Document (as certified to the Purchaser by the Lender or Agent). Such payment of the principal sum of the debt by the Purchaser shall be made within [●] Days following receipt of an invoice therefor, but in no event earlier than the [●] day following the Scheduled Commercial Operations Date prevailing immediately prior to such delay which invoice shall be signed by the Lenders or the Agent, certifying the amount shown therein to be correct and stating the due date for such payment of principal debt under the repayment schedule as set out under the relevant Financing Document (as certified to the Purchaser by the Lenders or Agent). Such payments shall continue until the earlier of (A) the end of the period equal to the period of delay or deferral of any Commissioning Test, or (B) completion of the first attempted Commissioning Tests (whether successfully completed or not), <u>provided</u>, that any payments made by the Purchaser pursuant to Section 6.5(c) on account of payments of principal sum of the debt shall be in the form of a loan from the Purchaser to the Seller in order to facilitate the Seller to meet its debt servicing obligations and the same shall be recovered, together with interest at KIBOR plus a spread of [3%] (on the monthly outstanding balance of such amounts) commencing on the date of such payments by the Purchaser and ending on the date of complete repayment thereof by the Seller, through successive deductions of</p>	<p>delayed, the Purchaser shall also be required to pay the principal sum of the debt when due pursuant to the repayment schedule as set out under the relevant Financing Document (as certified to the Purchaser by the Lender or Agent). Such payment of the principal sum of the debt by the Purchaser shall be made within <del>{●}</del><u>thirty (30)</u> Days following receipt of an invoice therefor, but in no event earlier than the <del>{●}</del><u>two hundred ten (210)</u> Days following the Scheduled Commercial Operations Date prevailing immediately prior to such delay which invoice shall be signed by the Lenders or the Agent, certifying the amount shown therein to be correct and stating the due date for such payment of principal debt under the repayment schedule as set out under the relevant Financing Document (as certified to the Purchaser by the Lenders or Agent). Such payments shall continue until the earlier of (A) the end of the period equal to the period of delay or deferral of any Commissioning Test, or (B) completion of the first attempted Commissioning Tests (whether successfully completed or not), <u>provided</u>, that any payments made by the Purchaser pursuant to Section 6.5(c) on account of payments of principal sum of the debt shall be in the form of a loan from the Purchaser to the Seller in order to facilitate the Seller to meet its debt servicing obligations and the same shall be recovered, together with interest at KIBOR plus a spread of <u>two and half percent (2.5%)</u> (on the monthly outstanding balance of such amounts) commencing on the date of such payments by the Purchaser and ending on the date</p>
--	--	--

		<p>[●%] of the Energy Price from the monthly Energy Payments until such amounts have been completely recovered. The Purchaser shall have no obligation to make the payments provided in this Section 6.5 if, and to the extent that, the delay in the Commissioning Tests would nevertheless have occurred regardless of the Purchaser's delay or deferral of such tests. If payments by the Purchaser under this Section 6.5 shall have commenced, or the obligation for such payments shall have accrued, the Complex shall be tested at the first available opportunity thereafter. Except as provided in this Section 6.5, Section 8.1, Section 15.6 and Section 16.2(h), the Seller shall be entitled to no other compensation or claim for damages under this Agreement as a result of delay in completion of the Purchaser Interconnection Facilities or deferral of the Commissioning Tests by the Purchaser, as the case may be.</p>	<p>of complete repayment thereof by the Seller, through successive deductions of <del>10%</del><u>twenty five percent (25%)</u> of the Energy Price from the monthly Energy Payments until such amounts have been completely recovered. The Purchaser shall have no obligation to make the payments provided in this Section 6.5 if, and to the extent that, the delay in the Commissioning Tests would nevertheless have occurred regardless of the Purchaser's delay or deferral of such tests. If payments by the Purchaser under this Section 6.5 shall have commenced, or the obligation for such payments shall have accrued, the Complex shall be tested at the first available opportunity thereafter. Except as provided in this Section 6.5, Section 8.1, Section 15.6 and Section 16.2(h), the Seller shall be entitled to no other compensation or claim for damages under this Agreement as a result of delay in completion of the Purchaser Interconnection Facilities or deferral of the Commissioning Tests by the Purchaser, as the case may be.</p>
10.	8.1(b)(2)	<p>Should the Purchaser defer or delay any Commissioning Tests beyond thirty (30) Days from the date on which the tests were finally scheduled and such deferral or delay causes the Scheduled Commercial Operations Date of the Complex to be delayed or deferred, as certified by the Engineer, then from the Scheduled Commercial Operations Date prevailing immediately prior to such delay or deferral, the Purchaser shall pay to the Seller Monthly, in arrears, (and prorated for any</p>	<p>Should the Purchaser defer or delay any Commissioning Tests beyond thirty (30) Days from the date on which the tests were finally scheduled and such deferral or delay causes the Scheduled Commercial Operations Date of the Complex to be delayed or deferred, as certified by the Engineer, then from the Scheduled Commercial Operations Date prevailing immediately prior to such delay or deferral, the Purchaser shall pay to the Seller Monthly, in arrears, (and prorated for any</p>

		<p>portion of a Month) an amount equal to the Carrying Cost plus [●]% of the Energy Price on account of actual reimbursement of partial O&amp;M and insurance costs multiplied by the Average Daily Energy for the number of Days of such delay. Such payments shall commence on the Scheduled Commercial Operations Date prevailing immediately prior to such delay and shall continue until the completion of the first attempted Commissioning Tests (whether successfully completed or not); <u>provided, however</u>, that the payment of such amounts by the Purchaser and extension of the Required Commercial Operations Date shall be subject to issuance by the Engineer of Certificate of Readiness for Synchronization and a simultaneous certificate that the delay caused by the Purchaser has caused the then scheduled Commissioning Tests to be delayed.</p>	<p>portion of a Month) an amount equal to the Carrying Cost plus <del>[●]%</del> <u>fifty (50%)</u> of the Energy Price on account of <u>actual reimbursement of partial O&amp;M and insurance costs for the period but not exceeding six (6%) of the Energy Price</u> multiplied by the Average Daily Energy for the number of Days of such delay <u>provided reasonable and verifiable documentary evidence is submitted by the Seller to the Purchaser in respect of the Carrying Cost, actual O&amp;M and insurance costs.</u> Such payments shall commence on the Scheduled Commercial Operations Date prevailing immediately prior to such delay and shall continue until the completion of the first attempted Commissioning Tests (whether successfully completed or not); <u>provided, however</u>, that the payment of such amounts by the Purchaser and extension of the Required Commercial Operations Date shall be subject to issuance by the Engineer of Certificate of Readiness for Synchronization and a simultaneous certificate that the delay caused by the Purchaser has caused the then scheduled Commissioning Tests to be delayed.</p>
11.	8.1(b)(3)	<p>In addition to the payment set out in Section 8.1(b)(2) above, if the delay or deferral of the Commissioning Tests by the Purchaser continues beyond the [●] Day following the date of issuance by the Engineer of the two (2) certificates referred to in this Section, then the Purchaser shall also be required to pay the principal debt payments when due under the Financing Documents pursuant to the repayment schedule agreed between the Seller and the Lenders at Financial Closing, with a copy of</p>	<p>In addition to the payment set out in Section 8.1(b)(2) above, if the delay or deferral of the Commissioning Tests by the Purchaser continues beyond the <del>[●] Day</del> <u>one hundred and eighty (180) Days</u> following the date of issuance by the Engineer of the two (2) certificates referred to in this Section, then the Purchaser shall also be required to pay the principal debt payments when due under the Financing Documents pursuant to the repayment schedule agreed between the Seller and</p>

		<p>such repayment schedule being furnished to the Purchaser attested by the Lenders or their Agent as to its accuracy (“<b>Lender Debt Confirmation</b>”). Such principal debt payment shall be due from the Purchaser no later than thirty (30) Days following receipt of an invoice therefor (together with the Lender Debt Confirmation) which invoice shall be signed by the Lenders or the Agent certifying the amount shown therein to be correct and stating the due date for such payment of principal debt under the repayment schedule. Such payments shall continue until the earlier of (i) the end of a period equal to the period of delay or deferral of any Commissioning test or Commissioning Tests; and (ii) the completion of the first attempted Commissioning Tests (whether successfully completed or not).</p>	<p>the Lenders at Financial Closing, with a copy of such repayment schedule being furnished to the Purchaser attested by the Lenders or their Agent as to its accuracy (“<b>Lender Debt Confirmation</b>”). Such principal debt payment shall be due from the Purchaser no later than thirty (30) Days following receipt of an invoice therefor (together with the Lender Debt Confirmation) which invoice shall be signed by the Lenders or the Agent certifying the amount shown therein to be correct and stating the due date for such payment of principal debt under the repayment schedule. Such payments shall continue until the earlier of (i) the end of a period equal to the period of delay or deferral of any Commissioning test or Commissioning Tests; and (ii) the completion of the first attempted Commissioning Tests (whether successfully completed or not)</p>
12.	8.1(b)(5)	<p>Any payments made by the Purchaser pursuant to this Section 8.1(b) on account of principal debt payments under the Financing Documents shall be in the form of a loan from the Purchaser to the Seller in order to facilitate the Seller to meet its debt servicing obligations and the same shall be recovered by the Purchaser, together with interest at KIBOR plus a spread of three percent (3%) (on the monthly outstanding balance of such amounts), commencing on the Commercial Operations Date and ending on the date of complete repayment thereof by the Seller, through successive deductions of [●]% twenty percent of the Energy Price from the monthly Energy Payments until the</p>	<p>Any payments made by the Purchaser pursuant to this Section 8.1(b) on account of principal debt payments under the Financing Documents shall be in the form of a loan from the Purchaser to the Seller in order to facilitate the Seller to meet its debt servicing obligations and the same shall be recovered by the Purchaser, together with interest at KIBOR plus a spread of <del>three percent (3%)</del> <u>two and half percent (2.5)</u> (on the monthly outstanding balance of such amounts), commencing on the Commercial Operations Date and ending on the date of complete repayment thereof by the Seller, through successive deductions of {●}% <del>twenty five percent (25%)</del> of the Energy Price from the</p>

		aforesaid amounts have been completely recovered.	monthly Energy Payments until the aforesaid amounts have been completely recovered.
13.	9.8(a)	Within [●] Business Days prior to Financial Closing, the Purchaser undertakes to execute an Escrow Agreement which shall become effective sixty (60) Days after Commercial Operations Date. The Purchaser shall for the purposes of effecting payments under the Agreement, designate a collection account maintained with the Escrow Agent in accordance with the Escrow Agreement. The Escrow Agent shall transfer, in accordance with the Escrow Agreement, the payments due in accordance with Section 9.5, to the Seller that have fallen due and which have not been disputed by the Purchaser	<del>Within [●] Business Days prior</del> Prior to Financial Closing, the Purchaser undertakes to execute an Escrow Agreement which shall, <u>subject to Section 9.8(b)</u> , become effective within <del>sixty (60)</del> <u>thirty (30) Days</u> after Commercial Operations Date. The Purchaser shall for the purposes of effecting payments under the Agreement, designate a collection account maintained with the Escrow Agent in accordance with the Escrow Agreement. The Escrow Agent shall transfer, in accordance with the Escrow Agreement, the payments due in accordance with Section 9.5, to the Seller that have fallen due and which have not been disputed by the Purchaser.
14.	9.8(b) <sup>2</sup>	Not used.	<u>New insertion</u>  In the event that the Purchaser has not completed the Purchaser Interconnection Facilities within ninety (90) Days following the date by which the Purchaser Interconnection Facilities were required to be completed in accordance with Section 6.5(a) as such date may be extended pursuant to Section 6.5(a)(i), (ii), (iii), (iv) and after issuance of Certificate of Readiness for Synchronization by the Engineer under Section 6.5(b), then the Escrow Agreement shall become effective within fifteen (15) Business Days of receipt of a written notice from the Seller by the Escrow Agent requiring that

<sup>2</sup> With the insertion of the new Section 9.8(b), the previous Section 9.8(b) to (d) have been renumbered as Section 9.8(c) to (e) respectively.

			the Escrow Agreement should become effective immediately
15.	9.8(c)	The Escrow Account will remain in place until all payment obligations of the Purchaser to the Seller in relation to the Energy Payments (as approved by NEPRA in the Tariff Determination) under this Agreement, to the extent of any undisputed amounts, are paid or discharged in full, provided that:	The Escrow Account will remain in place until all payment obligations of the Purchaser to the Seller in relation to the <del>Energy Payments (as approved by NEPRA in the Tariff Determination)</del> <u>payments due in accordance with Section 9.5</u> , to the extent of any undisputed amounts, are paid or discharged in full, provided that:
16.	9.8(d)	In the event that the Seller fails to pay any undisputed invoice issued by the Purchaser in accordance with this Agreement (the “ <b>Purchaser Invoice</b> ”), the Purchaser shall have the right to set-off such undisputed amounts due and payable to it under the Purchaser Invoice against any amount due and payable by the Seller under the Escrow Agreement	In the event that the Seller fails to pay any undisputed invoice issued by the Purchaser in accordance with this Agreement (the “ <b>Purchaser Invoice</b> ”), the Purchaser shall have the right to set-off such undisputed amounts due and payable to it under the Purchaser Invoice against any amount due and payable by the <del>Seller</del> <u>Purchaser</u> under <del>the Escrow</del> <u>this Agreement</u> .
17.	15.6(a)(iii)(A)	if the PPFME or the CLFME occurs prior to the Commercial Operations Date, the Carrying Cost or	if the PPFME or the CLFME occurs prior to the Commercial Operations Date, the Carrying Cost <del>or</del> <u>plus fifty percent (50%) of the O&amp;M and insurance costs but not exceeding six percent (6%) of the Energy Price, provided reasonable and verifiable documentary evidence is submitted to the Purchaser in respect of the Carrying Costs actual O&amp;M and insurance costs; or</u>
18.	15.6(a)(iii)(B)	if the PPFME or the CLFME occurs after the Commercial Operations Date, the Energy Price multiplied by the Average Daily Energy for the number of Days the Seller was unable to operate the Complex or deliver the Net Delivered Energy less (i) the amount of Energy Payments paid to the Seller by the Purchaser pursuant to Section 15.5	if the PPFME or the CLFME occurs after the Commercial Operations Date, the Energy Price multiplied by the Average Daily Energy for the number of Days the Seller was unable to operate the Complex or deliver the Net Delivered Energy less (i) the amount of Energy Payments paid to the Seller by the Purchaser pursuant to Section 15.5 and (ii) <del>{●} %</del> <u>twenty five percent (25%)</u> of the

		and (ii) [●]% of the Energy Price for the energy not delivered under Section 15.5;	Energy Price for the energy not delivered under Section 15.5;
19.	Proviso to 15.6(a)(iii)	Provided such payments shall be pass-through item in the Determined Tariff by NEPRA.	<del>Provided such payments shall be pass-through item in the Determined Tariff by NEPRA.</del>  <u>Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if any amount paid by the Purchaser to the Seller under this Section 15.6(a)(iii), is subsequently disallowed by NEPRA under the Determined Tariff, the Purchaser shall have the right to recover the same from the Seller by way of set off or otherwise.</u>
20.	15.6(i)	If, following the Commercial Operations Date, there occurs a PPFME or a CLFME that, in either case, does not require the Seller to undertake a Restoration but nonetheless disables the Seller from operating the Complex and delivering Net Delivered Energy (a “ <b>Non-Restoration Event</b> ”), then the Purchaser shall pay to the Seller for each Month (or portion thereof) of the PE Compensation Period (as defined below), the Energy Price multiplied by the Average Daily Energy for the number of Days during such period less (i) payment on account of [●]% of the prevailing Energy Price for the energy not delivered under Section 15.5 and (ii) the amount of any Energy Payments paid to the Seller by the Purchaser pursuant to Sections 9.1 and 15.5; provided however any such payment hereunder shall be pass-through item under the Determined Tariff by NEPRA.	If, following the Commercial Operations Date, there occurs a PPFME or a CLFME that, in either case, does not require the Seller to undertake a Restoration but nonetheless disables the Seller from operating the Complex and delivering Net Delivered Energy (a “ <b>Non-Restoration Event</b> ”), then the Purchaser shall pay to the Seller for each Month (or portion thereof) of the PE Compensation Period (as defined below), the Energy Price multiplied by the Average Daily Energy for the number of Days during such period less (i) payment on account of <del>[●]%</del> <u>twenty five percent (25%)</u> of the prevailing Energy Price for the energy not delivered under Section 15.5 and (ii) the amount of any Energy Payments paid to the Seller by the Purchaser pursuant to Sections 9.1 and 15.5; <del>provided however any such payment hereunder shall be pass-through item under the Determined Tariff by NEPRA.</del> <u>Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, if any amount paid by the Purchaser to the Seller under this Section</u>

			<u>15.6(i), is subsequently disallowed by NEPRA under the Determined Tariff, the Purchaser shall have the right to recover the same from the Seller by way of set off or otherwise.</u>
21.	15.6A(a)	If either Party elects to suspend the operation of this Agreement by issuance of the FME Suspension Notice pursuant to section 15.6(k), such suspension shall take effect from the date of the FME Suspension Notice and continue until the earlier to occur of the following: (i) expiry of the period, as set out in the FME Suspension Notice; or (ii) the earlier withdrawal by either Party of the FME Suspension Notice in accordance with Section 15.6A(c) below; or (iii) the earlier cessation of the PPFME or CLFME, as the case may be (the “ <b>FME Suspension Period</b> ”). The Parties agree that the aggregate of the FME Suspension Period shall not exceed five (5) years during the Term (the “ <b>Total FME Suspension Period</b> ”) and either Party may issue as many FME Suspension Notice(s) as it deems appropriate during the Term. For avoidance of doubt, following the expiry of the Total FME Suspension Period, either Party shall have the option to terminate this Agreement immediately by delivering written notice of such termination to the other Party.	If either Party elects to suspend the operation of this Agreement by issuance of the FME Suspension Notice pursuant to section 15.6(k), such suspension shall take effect from the date of the FME Suspension Notice and continue until the earlier to occur of the following: (i) expiry of the period, as set out in the FME Suspension Notice; or (ii) the earlier withdrawal by either Party of the FME Suspension Notice in accordance with Section 15.6A(c) below; or (iii) the earlier cessation of the PPFME or CLFME, as the case may be (the “ <b>FME Suspension Period</b> ”). The Parties agree that the aggregate of the FME Suspension Period shall not exceed five (5) years during the Term (the “ <b>Total FME Suspension Period</b> ”) and either Party may issue as many FME Suspension Notice(s) as it deems appropriate during the Term. For avoidance of doubt, <del>following the expiry of the Total FME Suspension Period</del> either Party shall <u>only</u> have the option to terminate this Agreement <del>immediately</del> <u>upon the expiry of the Total FME Suspension Period and not upon the expiry of any part thereof.</u> <u>Such termination may be effected by delivering written notice of such termination to the other Party unless the Agreement is terminated earlier with the mutual agreement of the Parties.</u>
22.	15.6A(c)	The Seller shall be entitled to withdraw the FME Suspension Notice earlier than the period set out in the FME Suspension Notice provided the Seller	<del>The Seller</del> <u>Party issuing the FME Suspension Notice</u> shall be entitled to withdraw such FME Suspension Notice earlier than the period set out

		gives a written notice to the Purchaser at least fourteen (14) Days prior to such expected withdrawal.	<del>the FME Suspension Notice therein provided the Seller</del> <u>it</u> gives a written notice to the <del>Purchaser</del> <u>other Party</u> at least fourteen (14) Days prior to such expected withdrawal.
23.	15.9(d)	The Seller shall (unless this Agreement has been terminated by the Purchaser pursuant to Sections 15.6(e), 15.8(a) or 15.9), be entitled to receive a Supplemental Tariff such that it will recover from the Purchaser, the costs actually incurred in effecting the Restoration, including, without limitation, weighted average cost of capital not exceeding KIBOR plus three percent (3%) determined at the time the Complex returns to operation or, if the Complex did not cease operation, at the time the Restoration is completed by the Seller but subject in all respect to the terms and conditions of NEPRA's approval under the Supplemental Tariff. The costs to be recovered by the Seller pursuant to this Section 15.8 and Section 15.9 shall be the costs that are actually incurred by the Seller to effect the Restoration to the extent those costs exceed any insurance proceeds; provided, however, that each such item of cost shall have been reasonable and appropriate for the Seller to effect such Restoration consistent with the standards for the original construction and the applicable Laws of Pakistan Prudent Utility Practices and low cost Restoration methods, as the case may be. The Seller shall deliver a schedule of such costs to the Purchaser, together with copies of the invoices, for review by the Purchaser. If the Purchaser contests any item of cost on the basis of the foregoing standards and the Purchaser and the	The Seller shall (unless this Agreement has been terminated by the Purchaser pursuant to Sections 15.6(e), 15.8(a) or 15.9), be entitled to receive a Supplemental Tariff such that it will recover from the Purchaser, the costs actually incurred in effecting the Restoration, including, without limitation, weighted average cost of capital not exceeding KIBOR plus <del>three percent (3%)</del> <u>two and half percent (2.5%)</u> determined at the time the Complex returns to operation or, if the Complex did not cease operation, at the time the Restoration is completed by the Seller but subject in all respect to the terms and conditions of NEPRA's approval under the Supplemental Tariff. The costs to be recovered by the Seller pursuant to this Section 15.8 and Section 15.9 shall be the costs that are actually incurred by the Seller to effect the Restoration to the extent those costs exceed any insurance proceeds; provided, however, that each such item of cost shall have been reasonable and appropriate for the Seller to effect such Restoration consistent with the standards for the original construction and the applicable Laws of Pakistan Prudent Utility Practices and low cost Restoration methods, as the case may be. The Seller shall deliver a schedule of such costs to the Purchaser, together with copies of the invoices, for review by the Purchaser. If the Purchaser contests any item of cost on the basis of the foregoing standards and the

		<p>Seller cannot agree, the issue of whether such item of cost should be recovered under this Agreement shall be referred to an Expert pursuant to Section 15.7(c) to render a decision based on the foregoing standards.</p>	<p>Purchaser and the Seller cannot agree, the issue of whether such item of cost should be recovered under this Agreement shall be referred to an Expert pursuant to Section 15.7(c) to render a decision based on the foregoing standards.</p>
24.	15.9(a)	<p>If the Seller is required to proceed with a Restoration pursuant to Section 15.6 and the Restoration has not been or shall not be completed by the end of the Restoration Period (as such Restoration Period may have been extended due to an intervening Force Majeure Event), or within the Restoration Cost Estimate, then the Seller may, and if the Restoration Cost Estimate or Restoration Period is expected to be exceeded by fifteen percent (15%) of the Restoration Cost Estimate or [●] days for the Restoration Period, the Seller shall, develop a revised cost estimate and schedule as soon as possible and provide an explanation of the delay or revised cost or both to the Purchaser. If the Purchaser agrees that the delay and revised schedule, or revised cost estimate are reasonable and do not result from negligence, fault or unnecessary delay by the Seller (whether in the preparation of the Restoration Period and Restoration Cost Estimate in light of the information reasonably available at the time, and under the circumstances under which the Restoration Cost Estimate and Restoration Period were required to be prepared or in effecting the restoration, or otherwise) the Purchaser shall continue to make the payments required under this Article XV. If the Purchaser does not accept the explanation or the revised schedule or cost</p>	<p>If the Seller is required to proceed with a Restoration pursuant to Section 15.6 and the Restoration has not been or shall not be completed by the end of the Restoration Period (as such Restoration Period may have been extended due to an intervening Force Majeure Event), or within the Restoration Cost Estimate, then the Seller may, and if the Restoration Cost Estimate or Restoration Period is expected to be exceeded by fifteen percent (15%) of the Restoration Cost Estimate or [<del>●</del>] days for the Restoration Period, the Seller shall, develop a revised cost estimate and schedule as soon as possible and provide an explanation of the delay or revised cost or both to the Purchaser. If the Purchaser agrees that the delay and revised schedule, or revised cost estimate are reasonable and do not result from negligence, fault or unnecessary delay by the Seller (whether in the preparation of the Restoration Period and Restoration Cost Estimate in light of the information reasonably available at the time, and under the circumstances under which the Restoration Cost Estimate and Restoration Period were required to be prepared or in effecting the restoration, or otherwise) the Purchaser shall continue to make the payments required under this Article XV. If the Purchaser does not accept the explanation or the revised schedule or cost</p>

		estimate, the matter shall be referred to an Expert selected pursuant to Section 15.7(c) for resolution, and the Purchaser shall continue to make the appropriate payments pending resolution of the dispute by the Expert.	estimate, the matter shall be referred to an Expert selected pursuant to Section 15.7(c) for resolution, and the Purchaser shall continue to make the appropriate payments pending resolution of the dispute by the Expert.
25.	16.2(c)	Except for the purpose of amalgamation or restructuring that does not affect the ability of the amalgamated or restructured entity, as the case may be, to perform its obligations under this Agreement, the occurrence of any of the following events:	Except for the purpose of amalgamation <del>or</del> , restructuring <u>or the unbundling of the Purchaser</u> that does not affect the ability of the amalgamated, <del>or</del> restructured <u>or, unbundled</u> entity, as the case may be, to perform its obligations under this Agreement, the occurrence of any of the following events:
26.	16.2(f)	The Purchaser fails to execute the Escrow Agreement in accordance with Section 9.8(a); or the Escrow Agreement is terminated prior to the expiry or termination of this Agreement, and the Purchaser fails to provide an alternate escrow arrangement in accordance with Section 9.8 within [●] Days of such termination or expiry or termination of the Escrow Agreement.	The Purchaser fails to <del>execute</del> <u>enter into</u> the Escrow Agreement in accordance with Section 9.8(a); or the Escrow Agreement is terminated prior to the expiry or termination of this Agreement, and the Purchaser fails to provide an alternate arrangement in accordance with Section 9.8 within [ <del>●</del> ] <u>ninety (90)</u> Days of such termination or expiry or termination of the Escrow Agreement.
27.	16.2(g)	Breach of any material term of the Escrow Agreement which is attributable to the Purchaser and such breach continues for a period of [●] consecutive Days.	Breach of any material term of the Escrow Agreement which is attributable to the Purchaser and such breach continues for a period of [ <del>●</del> ] <u>one hundred eighty days (180)</u> consecutive Days.
28.	16.2(h)	The failure by the Purchaser to complete and commission the Purchaser Interconnection Facilities within [●] Days following the Required Commercial Operations Date, provided any extension of RCOD shall only be pursuant to a Force Majeure Event and/or Section 6.5.	The failure by the Purchaser to complete and commission the Purchaser Interconnection Facilities within [ <del>●</del> ] <u>three hundred sixty five (365)</u> Days following the Required Commercial Operations Date, provided any extension of RCOD shall only be pursuant to a Force Majeure Event and/or Section 6.5.
29.	16.3(b)(ii)	In the case of a Seller Event of Default arising under Section 16.1(c)(ii) and Section 16.1(i) and in	In the case of a Seller Event of Default arising under Section 16.1(c)(ii) and Section 16.1(i) and in

		the case of Purchaser Event of Default arising under Sections 16.2(b) and 16.2(f) the Cure Period shall be five (5) Business Days.	the case of Purchaser Event of Default arising under Sections <del>16.2(b) and</del> 16.2(f) the Cure Period shall be five (5) Business Days
30.	16.3A(e)	If the Purchaser elects not to suspend this Agreement pursuant to Section 16.3A(b), the Purchaser shall be required to pay only for the Net Delivered Energy supplied by the Seller in accordance with this Agreement provided that [●]% of the prevailing Energy Price shall not be payable until such time that the Seller Event of Default is cured.	If the Purchaser elects not to suspend this Agreement pursuant to Section 16.3A(b), the Purchaser shall be required to pay only for the Net Delivered Energy supplied by the Seller in accordance with this Agreement provided that <del>●</del> % <u>twenty five percent (25%)</u> of the prevailing Energy Price shall not be payable until such time that the Seller Event of Default is cured.
31.	16.3B(a)	If there is a Purchaser Event of Default as set out in Section 16.2(f) and 16.2(h) (the “ <b>Purchaser Major Default</b> ”) and the same is not cured within the time period provided in Section 16.3, the Seller may cease the supply and delivery of the Net Delivered Energy by delivering a written notice to the Purchaser (the “ <b>Purchaser Major Default Notice</b> ”), but the Purchaser shall continue to be liable to pay and the Seller shall continue to be entitled to receive hundred percent (100%) of the Energy Payment multiplied by the Average Daily Energy for each Day during the period of such suspension (the “ <b>Undisputed Payment Obligation</b> ”). If the Seller elects to stop the supply and delivery of the Net Delivered Energy from the date of the Purchaser Major Default Notice, the same shall continue until the earlier to occur of the following: (i) the date the Purchaser pays all due payments to the Seller under this Agreement; or (ii) the earlier withdrawal by the Seller of the Purchaser Major Default Notice (the “ <b>Purchaser Major Default Period</b> ”). The Parties agree that the	If there is a Purchaser Event of Default as set out in Section <del>16.2(b), 16.2(c),</del> 16.2(f) and 16.2(h) (the “ <b>Purchaser Major Default</b> ”) and the same is not cured within the time period provided in Section 16.3, the Seller may cease the supply and delivery of the Net Delivered Energy by delivering a written notice to the Purchaser (the “ <b>Purchaser Major Default Notice</b> ”), but the Purchaser shall continue to be liable to pay and the Seller shall continue to be entitled to receive hundred percent (100%) of the Energy Payment multiplied by the Average Daily Energy for each Day during the period of such suspension (the “ <b>Undisputed Payment Obligation</b> ”). If the Seller elects to stop the supply and delivery of the Net Delivered Energy from the date of the Purchaser Major Default Notice, the same shall continue until the earlier to occur of the following: (i) the date the Purchaser pays all due payments to the Seller under this Agreement; or (ii) the earlier withdrawal by the Seller of the Purchaser Major Default Notice (the “ <b>Purchaser Major Default Period</b> ”). The Parties agree that the

		aggregate of the Purchaser Major Default Period shall not exceed three (3) years during the Term (“ <b>Total Major Default Period</b> ”) and the Seller may issue as many Purchaser Major Default Notice(s) as the circumstances permit during the Term. Provided however in the event the Purchaser Major Default Period continues beyond the Total Major Default Period, either Party may terminate this Agreement pursuant to Section 16.4. The Agreement may only be terminated during the Purchaser Major Default Period by mutual consent by both the Parties.	aggregate of the Purchaser Major Default Period shall not exceed three (3) years during the Term (“ <b>Total Major Default Period</b> ”) and the Seller may issue as many Purchaser Major Default Notice(s) as the circumstances permit during the Term. Provided however in the event the Purchaser Major Default Period continues beyond the Total Major Default Period, either Party may terminate this Agreement pursuant to Section 16.4. The Agreement may only be terminated during the Purchaser Major Default Period by mutual consent by both the Parties.
32.	16.3B(b)	If the Purchaser has paid the Undisputed Payment Obligation, then the Term shall be extended for a period equal to the Purchaser Major Default Period and the Purchaser shall be entitled to receive an equivalent number of kWh, during such extended period, provided the Purchaser pays to the Seller the [●%] of the Energy Price on account of O&M and insurance costs, in accordance with the provisions of Schedule 1, for the Net Delivered Energy delivered by the Seller to the Purchaser. For avoidance of doubt, no additional payment shall be due and payable by the Purchaser for such Net Delivered Energy other than as provided in this Section 16.3B(b).	If the Purchaser has paid the Undisputed Payment Obligation, then the Term shall be extended for a period equal to the Purchaser Major Default Period and the Purchaser shall be entitled to receive an equivalent number of kWh, during such extended period, provided the Purchaser pays to the Seller the [ <del>●%</del> ] <u>of the Energy Price on account of actual O&amp;M and insurance costs for the period but not exceeding twelve (12%) of the Energy Price</u> , in accordance with the provisions of Schedule 1, for the Net Delivered Energy delivered by the Seller to the Purchaser <u>provided reasonable and verifiable documentary evidence is submitted to the Purchaser in respect of actual O&amp;M and insurance costs</u> . For avoidance of doubt, no additional payment shall be due and payable by the Purchaser for such Net Delivered Energy <u>during such extended period</u> other than as provided in this Section 16.3B(b).
33.	16.3B(c)	If there is a Purchaser Event of Default other than the Purchaser Major Default and Purchaser Event	If there is a Purchaser Event of Default other than the Purchaser Major Default <del>and Purchaser Event</del>

		of Default set out in Section 16.2(c) (the “ <b>Purchaser Other Default</b> ”) and the same is not cured within the time period provided under this Agreement, the Seller shall deliver a written notice to the Purchaser within seven (7) Days of the expiry of the cure period as provided in Section 16.3, to cure such Purchaser Other Default by providing to the Purchaser a further period(s) not exceeding three hundred and sixty five (365) Days to cure the Purchaser Other Default (“ <b>Additional Cure Period</b> ”). Following the expiry of the Additional Cure Period the Seller may elect to suspend the operation of this Agreement (“ <b>Seller Other Suspension Notice</b> ”)	<del>of Default set out in Section 16.2(e) (the “<b>Purchaser Other Default</b>”) and the same is not cured within the time period provided under this Agreement, the Seller shall deliver a written notice to the Purchaser within seven (7) Days of the expiry of the cure period as provided in Section 16.3, to cure such Purchaser Other Default by providing to the Purchaser a further period(s) not exceeding three hundred and sixty five (365) Days to cure the Purchaser Other Default (“<b>Additional Cure Period</b>”). Following the expiry of the Additional Cure Period the Seller may elect to suspend the operation of this Agreement (“<b>Seller Other Suspension Notice</b>”)</del>
34.	16.3(h)	If there is a Purchaser Event of Default as set out in Section 16.2(c) and the same is not cured within the Cure Period provided in Section 16.3, then the Seller shall be entitled to terminate in accordance with Section 16.4.	Deleted.
35.	16.9	Not present	<u>New insertion</u>  Upon termination of this Agreement, the Seller shall be entitled to sell electrical energy under the competitive supply market in accordance with the applicable laws.
36.	17.1(b)	Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement to the contrary, the provisions of Section 2.2(a), Section 5.10 (Maintenance of Operating Records), Section 9.7, this Article XVII, Article I; Article X, Article XI, Section 15.6, Section 15.8, Section 15.9, Section 16.6, Section 16.7(c), Section 16.8, Section 17.3, Article XVIII	Notwithstanding anything contained in this Agreement to the contrary, the provisions of Section 2.2(a), Section 5.10 (Maintenance of Operating Records), Section 9.7, this Article XVII, Article I; Article X, Article XI, Section 15.6, Section 15.8, Section 15.9, Section 16.6, Section 16.7(c), Section 16.8, Section <del>17.3</del> <u>16.9</u> , Article

		and Article XIX shall expressly survive any termination or expiry of this Agreement.	XVIII and Article XIX shall expressly survive any termination or expiry of this Agreement.
37.	17.3	If this Agreement is terminated during the Term, the Seller may sell the Net Delivered Energy to any prospective purchaser in accordance with the Laws of Pakistan.	Deleted
38.	18.3(a)	Any Dispute that has not been resolved following the procedures set forth in Section 18.1 ( <i>Resolution by Parties</i> ) and Section 18.2 ( <i>Determination by Expert</i> ), or has been required by a Party to be referred to arbitration without reference to an Expert, shall be settled by arbitration in accordance with the [Arbitration Act of 1940/rules of arbitration of the London Court of International Arbitration (“ <b>LCIA</b> ”)] as may be amended from time to time (the “ <b>Rules</b> ”). The arbitral tribunal shall comprise of one (1) arbitrator.	Any Dispute that has not been resolved following the procedures set forth in Section 18.1 ( <i>Resolution by Parties</i> ) and Section 18.2 ( <i>Determination by Expert</i> ), or has been required by a Party to be referred to arbitration without reference to an Expert, shall be settled by arbitration in accordance with the <del>Arbitration Act of 1940</del> /rules of arbitration of the London Court of International Arbitration (“ <b>LCIA</b> ”) as may be amended from time to time (the “ <b>Rules</b> ”). The arbitral tribunal shall comprise of one (1) arbitrator.
39.	18.3(b)	The venue of the arbitration shall be Karachi, Pakistan, provided, however, that, if the amount in Dispute is greater than five million Dollars (\$5,000,000) or the amount of such Dispute together with the amount of all previous Disputes, if any, submitted for arbitration pursuant to this Section 18.3 exceeds an aggregate of ten million Dollars (\$10,000,000) or the issue in Dispute is (i) the legality, validity or enforceability of this Agreement, or (ii) the termination of this Agreement, then either Party may, unless otherwise agreed by the Parties, require the seat and venue of the arbitration to be [Karachi, Pakistan/London, United Kingdom]. Except as otherwise determined in arbitration, and except as hereinafter provided, each Party shall be	The venue of the arbitration shall be Karachi, Pakistan, provided, however, that, if the amount in Dispute is greater than five million Dollars (\$5,000,000) or the amount of such Dispute together with the amount of all previous Disputes, if any, submitted for arbitration pursuant to this Section 18.3 exceeds an aggregate of ten million Dollars (\$10,000,000) or the issue in Dispute is (i) the legality, validity or enforceability of this Agreement, or (ii) the termination of this Agreement, then either Party may, unless otherwise agreed by the Parties, require the seat and venue of the arbitration to be [ <del>Karachi, Pakistan</del> /London, United Kingdom]. Except as otherwise determined in arbitration, and except as hereinafter provided, each Party shall be

		responsible for its own costs incurred by it in connection with such arbitration.	responsible for its own costs incurred by it in connection with such arbitration.
--	--	---	---